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Memorandum 

Date: December 16, 2022 

To: All Reviewing Agencies 

From: Samuel Assefa, Director 

Re: SCH # 2022120346 

Whittier Boulevard Business Center 

The Lead Agency has added an additional attachment to the to the project. Refer to the 

attachment(s) for more information:  

- Appendix A-H
- Summary_Form_for_Document_Submittal
- NOP Notice Whittier Boulevard Bus

All other project information remains the same. 



City ofWfiittier
13230 Penn Street, Whittier, California 90602-1 772
(562) 567-9320 Fax (562) 567-2872
www.ci ofwhittier or

December 15, 2022

State Clearinghouse
Via email to state.clearinghouse~opr.ca.qov
RE: SCH Number 2022120346

I would like to request authorization to make modifications to the published
materials submitted under the above referenced SCH number. After publishing
yesterday, we realized that technical studies were omitted. Their size created
difficulties in uploading and transmitting by email.

I have reduced the size of the documents by creating separate pdf files and would
like to email those, but since I will need to send separate emails to keep the size
manageable, can you please provide guidance on how best to direct the multiple
emails.

I appreciate the assistance.

Sincerely

Ellen Fitzge1~l~
Principal Planner

oprschintern1
C
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